LEAGUE CITY

EST. 1893

Purchasing Department

June 13, 2025

Texas Materials Group, Inc.

dba Gulf Coast

Attn: Phillip King, General Sales Manager
1320 Arrow Point Drive, Ste 600

Cedar Park, Tx 78613

Re: Contract Renewal - Crushed Limestone Material - Contract 3230518
Dear Mr. Phillip King,

The City of League City would like to renew the above-mentioned contract
pending your agreement to honor the purchase of Crushed Limestone
Material not to exceed $62,500. The details of the contract terms are
enclosed within the standard agreement. Please review and sign if agreed.
Return the new signed agreement, W9, and updated certificate of insurance
to the contact below.

Should you have any questions regarding this renewal proposal, you may
contact David Tickell, Public Works Manager at 281-554-1086 or
david.tickell@leaguecitytx.gov.

Thank you for partnering with the City of League City.

Respectfully,
Dera Barrern
Dora Barron, CAP

Administrative Assistant
281-554-1088

dora.barron@leaguecitytx.gov
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